PROJECT:

ANNEX “A”

RETROFITTING OF SSS-OWNED BUILDING - DAVAO

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications

TWG/BAC Reply

Clarification regarding the Bidding
Documents:

Is the Bidding Documents
downloadable?
How much is the Bidding

Document?

Yes. It is in our SSS Website and
PhilGEPS.
The cost of the Bidding Document is

Php11, 500.00

Can you provide a staging area in
the site?

Yes. Staging area will be provided (to be
coordinated with the Building
Administrator)

Are the utilities such as electricity
and water free of charge for the
contractor?

This will be provided by the Owner.

Do you require site inspection or will
issue a site inspection certification?

We do not require site inspection (for the
purpose of issuing Certificate of Site
Inspection). But for the sake of proper
evaluation of their bids, we do
encourage them to perform inspection.

Can you provide us a copy of the
architectural design including a
clear copy of the retrofitting plan and
pictures?

Yes, we will issue a copy of the
architectural plans, clear copy of
structural retrofitting plans and pictures
of existing site/building condition.

Do you require manual submission?

Yes, manual submission is required.

~N |

Can the local Bidders from Davao
submit their Bidding requirements in
Davao?

If you will submit in SSS Davao, we will
re-schedule the Opening of Bids and will
wait for the submitted Bid Documents
from Davao so we can have it opened all
at the same time.
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